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ERICA CITY “z)‘

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director of Public Works

DATE July 09, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL DANIELLE COVE
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARPA BID NO. 2024-037PW - CW

Request:

We are requesting the Danielle Cove Drainage Improvements ARPA Bid No. 2024-037PW be

awarded to the

following —

Townes Construction Co., Inc. $455,794.00

3 Bidders Responded.

Only 2 acknowledged receipt of the Addendum #1 dated July 3, 2024. We recommend the
lowest bidder be awarded the project.

2" Bidder — ENSCOR, LLC bid $533,090.00

Engineer’s estimate for the project is $474,206.00.



